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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The architectural and contracting firm for the Latter Library was Favrot
and Livadais, and construction was started and completed in 1907. The building has
the same outward appearance agwyhen it was constructed. Architecturally the style
is an eclectic combination of+Rénaissance, English and French Baroque, and
Edwardian. The building has three stories and a basement with a large porch across
the front and extending partiatly around the two sides. It is constructed of stone
with a red Spanish tile roof. The brackets which support the overhanging roof
are arranged in a 2-1-1-2 manner typical of other work by the Favrot and Livadais
firm. There are ten rooms on the main floor, originally consisting of a mansion
library, a solarium, a formal dining room, a conservatory, an informal dining room,
a kitchen, a butler's pantry, a breakfast room, a reception hall, and a Louis XIV
French parlor. There were six bedrooms and four baths on the second floor with
a large center hall. The third floor is one large room that was designed for
parties and balls and has a large skylight in the center. The rooms are now used
for library purposes.

In the mansion library and Louis XIV parlors are large canvas paintings
glued to the ceiling and signed "de Rudder, Paris, 1858." These were originally
in a house on Royal Street, but were installed in the Latter Library when it was
constructed. Each of these rooms also contains massive hand-carved oak mantels
and tapestry-like wallpaper. The other rooms have painted plaster walls with very
elaborate woodwork and details.

In the rear wing is a service elevator from the basement to the second
floor, It is open in the "birdcage" style with much Art Nouveau ironwork.

There were several stained glass windows on the grand staircase landing,
but these have been removed, and stored for both protection and to admit more
light into the area. The staircase itself is massive, although relatively plain.

The house faces onto St. Charles Avenue on a raised knoll surrounded
with extensive landscaping and plantings. To the rear of the house is a garage
in the style of the house. This garage was built to house one of the early
automobiles in the city.

In 1948 the house was given to the city as a library. There have been
no major changes to either the internal or external arrangement of the house other
than the installation of shelving for books and the closing of several of the
bedrooms upstairs, the removal of two bathrooms and the kitchen - all for additional
library work and stack space. Except for these changes and the addition of the
library fixtures and furniture, the house is original. (Refer to plan)

The present use has made the building "wear" to a certain extent, but
there is an ongoing effort by the city to maintain the building in good repair.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Milton H. Latter Memorial Library is significant in New Orleans
primarily because it serves as a social document reflecting the zenith of Jewish
social and economic life there during the early part of the 20th century. It
illustrates the New Orleans adaptation of the "Newport approach'" to architecture,
clearly reflecting the society which produced it. Few buildings of this magnitude
remain in New Orleans.

The house was constructed by Marks Isaacs, founder of one of the larger
merchandising firms in the city, Maison Blanche. Isaacs is representative of
the Jewish mercantile community in New Orleans at the turn of the century, and
his house is an example of a mansion that the new ''commercial money' produced.
The Isaacs family lived in the house from 1907 until 1912, during which time
the third floor ballroom was the scene of many grand social affairs.

After Isaacs died the house was purchased by Frank B. Williams. It
was through this family association that the house became known as "The Williams
Mansion.'" The most notable member of the family was Harry P. Williams, who was in-
directly associated with the aircraft industry and was also a lumberman. He
married Margarite Clark (one of the three most famous actresses of the silent
screen along with Mary Pickford and Clara Bow), and they were the center of much
social activity in the city. Williams was killed in an airplane crash in 1936,
Mrs. Williams moved to New York, and the house was sold to Robert S. Eddy, the
owner of a large furniture store on Canal Street.

In 1948 the house was sold to Harry Latter, a prominent real estate
broker, and he gave the house to the city for use as a library as a memorial to
his son, Milton H. Latter, who was killed during the Second World War. The Latters
also provided for the renovation of the building, which has continued in Library
use until the present time.

The City of New Orleans has maintained the Latter Library, which is
used extensively by people from all parts of the city. The style and size of
the building have made it well suited for its present purpose, and it serves
as an excellent example of adaptive reuse of an older building in New Orleans.
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The Latter Library reflects the grand and elegant style in which
New Orleans entrepreneurs at the turn of the century wished to live.
Favrot and Livadais, who designed the house, was the largest and most
prominent architectural firm in New Orleans at the time. In addition to
designing other important residences in the city they were responsible for
major civic and commercial projects such as the Municipal Auditorium and
the Cotton Exchange. The house is located on a portion of St. Charles
Avenue lined with impressive residences of equal or nearly equal size.
The impact of this house is greater than that of its neighbors, however,
since the grounds compose an entire city block.
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